
Mark Saccoccio  
Town Clerk  

  01525 631920 
      info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 

 

 
Council Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, Beds, LU7 1HD 

4 January 2019 
 
To:  Members of the Community Safety Sub Committee (Councillors C Chambers, 
A Dodwell, T Morris, C Perham, G Perham, R Berry, B Spurr and D Bowater) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Community Safety Sub Committee 
to be held on Monday, 14 January 2019 commencing at 7.30 pm in the Council 
Chamber, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton 
Buzzard, Beds, LU7 1HD.  

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (i) Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required 
to declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s 
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of 
it.  

 
(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on 

the agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted 
by the Council (see Dispensation Procedure). 

 

3.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15 

MINUTES)  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
No.s 1(f) and 1(h). 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB COMMITTEE Monday, 14 January 2019 
 

 

 

 

4.   MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 4) 

 

 To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Community 
Safety Sub-Committee meeting held on 15 October 2018 (attached). 
 

5.   OPERATION DODFORD (Pages 5 - 12) 

 

 (a) To receive an update report from Bedfordshire Police in respect of 
Operation Dodford, crime and antisocial behaviour (to follow).  

 
(b) To receive a report regarding current budget year underspend (attached) 

and to consider the recommendation/s contained therein. 
 

6.   CCTV & REDEPLOYABLE CAMERAS (Pages 13 - 18) 

 

 To receive the CCTV monitoring reports from Central Bedfordshire Council for 
October 2018 and November 2018 (attached).  
 

7.   'WATCH SCHEME' UPDATES  

 

 To receive a verbal update in respect of the “Watch” schemes within the Parish.  
 

8.   EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC  

 

 The Sub-Committee may consider it appropriate to consider the following 
resolution should they consider that any discussion would be prejudicial to the 
public interests: that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) 
Act 1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the confidential 
nature of the business about to be transacted which involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information. The public and press to withdraw from 
the meeting during consideration of detailed discussion regarding:  
Operational Policing (if applicable) 
 

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 



Page 5 

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

MONDAY 15 OCTOBER 2018 AT 1930 HOURS 
 

Present    : Councillors  R Berry  
  T Morris  
                                           C Perham 

  A Dodwell 
 

                      Also in attendance:      M Saccocio, Town Clerk 
  S Sandiford (Head of Democratic & Central  
  Services) 
  Sgt. L. Mitchell (Bedfordshire Police)  
  
            Members of the Public: 0 
 
 

 
 10/CS APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors C Chambers, D 
Bowater, G Perham and B Spurr.   
 

11/CS DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 
Members were asked to declare any interests, including the nature of those 
interests, which they had in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.   
No declarations were made and no dispensations had been requested.  
 

12/CS QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

 There were no questions from the public.  
 

13/CS MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

The Sub-Committee received the draft minutes of the Community Safety Sub-
Committee meeting held on 16 July 2018.  
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Community Safety Sub-Committee 
meeting held on 16 July 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed 
accordingly. 
 

14/CS BEDFORDSHIRE POLICE REPORT 
 

The Sub-Committee had received a written report regarding crime and antisocial 
behaviour in advance of the meeting and a verbal summary was given by Sgt 
Mitchell. It was noted that a new crime recording computer system made it 
difficult to accurately compare statistics. 
 
Brief information was given in respect of crimes over the last three months. In 
particular, it was noted that the apparent increase in public order crimes was 
most likely due to the improvements in reporting and recording and that the 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Community Safety Sub-Committee 15 October 2018     
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 6 

police were aware of concerns within the community about commercial 
burglaries and break-ins to commercial vehicles.  
 
A query was put forward regarding actions to address drug related crime, as this 
had been raised as a priority locally. Work in this area was largely intelligence 
based, as well as patrols, and a number of warrants were in the pipeline. 
 
Discussion took place regarding antisocial behaviour. There had been a variety 
of incidents and locations with no clear trend. It was noted however that 
antisocial behaviour within the town centre had decreased compared to the 
previous year. Action to address street drinking was continuing and was a long 
process.  
 
It was noted that the market day patrols attracted positive comment from 
members of the public.  
 
RESOLVED to note the information. 
 

15/CS CCTV & RE-DEPLOYABLE CAMERAS 
 

The Sub-Committee received a report of recorded CCTV incidents in Leighton 
Buzzard during July and August 2018. It was noted that the number of arrests 
stated in the report was based solely on the information captured by the CCTV 
and did not reflect any action taken by the police following the captured incidents 
or where the incidents formed part of a wider investigation.  
 
It was noted that Central Bedfordshire Council was in the process of upgrading 
to a digital system and that there would be a cost implication for the Town 
Council to eventually replace its existing cameras with newer digital models.  
 
It was agreed that Sgt Mitchell would advise the Town Council if it was felt that 
it would be advantageous to move either of the redeployable cameras to a new 
location.  
 
RESOLVED to note the report. 
 

16/CS WATCH SCHEME UPDATES 
 
 It was agreed that any relevant information captured by the Street Watch 

volunteers could be passed on to Sgt. Mitchell. 
 
 The Sub Committee noted a request from the Street Watch team for additional 

radios to liaise with the shops, PCSOs and control room whilst on patrol. It was 
agreed that the Chair would approach Bedfordshire Police regarding this matter.   
 
RESOLVED to note the report. 
 
 
 
 
It was agreed that there were no further matters for discussion requiring 

Page 2



Community Safety Sub-Committee 15 October 2018     
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 7 

exclusion of the public and therefore the meeting was brought to an end. 
 

The meeting closed at 2013 hours. 

 

I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD 
OF THE MEETING HELD ON 15 OCTOBER 2018. 

 

 

Chair 14 JANUARY 2019  

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



 
 
 
 
Community Safety Sub-Committee     

 
Date:    14th January 2019 
 
Title: Operation Dodford Underspend   
 
Purposes of the Report: To seek Member Endorsement in 

respects of the use of any Operation 
Dodford underspend for the purposes of 
providing community-based initiatives 
that will help address the fear of crime.    

 
Contact Officer: Mark Saccoccio, Town Clerk   
  
 

 

Corporate Objective/s  To promote and develop a vibrant town 
through partnership working and 
initiatives including management of the 
street market, provision of town and 
community promotions, town centre 
enhancements, tourism and practical 
support for local businesses. 

Implications:   

Financial √ The adoption of a 5 Year Plan has financial 
implications as new projects may well have a 
capital as well as staffing cost implications  

Human Resources  It is likely that as the parish expands together 
with the devolution of more services down to 
the town council, this will have human 
resource implications 

Operational/Service 
delivery 

√ For the reasons set out above,  

Procedural/Legal √ Public engagement legitimises and add 
greater weight to the 5 Year Plan 

 
1. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

Should members be minded: 
 
1.1 To seek member endorsement to the use of Operation Dodford 

underspend to provide community-based initiatives that will help combat 
the fear of crime within the Parish.  
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



 
  
1.2 In consultation with the Chair of the Community Safety Sub-Committee, 

that delegated powers be afforded to the Town Clerk to make decisions 
on any community-based project(s) to a maximum value of £2,500.    
 

1.3 That enhanced CCTV signage be provided within the parks to be met from 
the Operation Dodford budget 

     
 
 
2. PURPOSE 

 
2.1 As Members are minded, the Town Council financially supports additional 

policing within the Parish by way of the Operation Dodford Agreement it has 
with Bedfordshire Police. The present annual budget for additional policing 
stands at £40,000. For this, the Town Council can request that policing resource 
is provided for events and activities which wouldn’t otherwise receive police 
presence. Examples include the twice weekly market, community events as 
well as targeted patrols. Whilst Bedfordshire Police will make every reasonable 
endeavour to provide police presence in accordance with the Agreement, 
Members are minded that the scheme is voluntary to police officers and only 
available to those who are not on duty.  

 
2.2 Based on invoicing to date and mindful of likely policing activity for the 

remainder of the financial year, it is highly unlikely that the Operation Dodford 
Budget will be spent in its entirety. To date (September invoice), only 16% of 
Dodford monies have so far been committed meaning that there presently is a 
£33,600 underspend. With the Christmas weekend representing the most 
significant policing activity, it is anticipated that underspend come the end of 
the financial year would be approximately 40% of the total Dodford budget. As 
a council, any likely underspend could be carried forward or moved into general 
reserves. Whilst both activities are legitimate, this does little to help combat the 
fear of crime within the Parish.       
 

2.3 From the discussions held with police colleagues, there are numerous projects 
the Town Council could support in the common interests of residents. One 
potential project being the purchase of engraving kit that would allow tools to 
be embossed with the postcode of the owner thereby increasing traceability 
should tools be stolen.  
 

2.4 Beyond the fear of crime initiatives, Officers also seek to improve signage within 
the parks. For the purposes of raising awareness that CCTV cameras operate 
within our parks, a recent audit carried out on behalf of Central Bedfordshire 
Council arrived at this conclusion. Presently, Officers are seeking quotes to this 
end. In accordance with the recommendations, the Sub-Committee is asked to 
consider funding additional signage from the available Community Safety 
budget. 

 
 
   

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st October to 31st October 2018 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton Buzzard. It does not 
include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it include 
incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and disorder 
in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

02/10/2018 09:30 High Street Begging 0 

04/10/2018 16:53 
Waterborne 

Walk 

Youths 
shoplifting 

from 
Superdrug 

and Wilko’s 

 

ASB 0 

07/10/2018 04:33 High Street  Burglary 0 

08/10/2018 16:19 High Street (Peacocks) Shoplifting 0 

09/10/2018 10:30 High Street Begging 0 

11/10/2018 11:11 High Street 
Theft and use of 

bank card 
0 

13/10/2018 12:00 Leighton Buzzard Intelligence 0 

14/10/2018 03:37 Lake Street 
Affray 

 
0 

14/10/2018 14:06 High Street Intelligence 0 

15/10/2018 20:16 
Waterborne 

Walk 

Youths 
stealing and 

smashing 
Pumpkins 

from 
Waitrose 

 

ASB 0 

Page 13

Agenda Item 6



 

 

17/10/2018 20:18 
Waterborne 

Walk 

Group of 
youths 

throwing 
items at 2 
females 

ASB 0 

20/10/2018 16:29 High Street (Peacocks) Shoplifting 0 

24/10/2018 14:19 
Waterborne 
walk/High 

Street 

Male with 
fake £50 

notes 
Fraud 0 

27/10/2018 03:15 Market Square Offensive weapon 1 

27/10/2018 13:13 High Street Intelligence 0 

27/10/2018 14:47 
Waterborne 

Walk 

Group of youth 
causing a 
nuisance 
outside 

Superdrug when 
Police arrived 
they ran off 

ASB 

 
0 

27/10/2018 16:00 
Waterborne 

Walk 

Same group as 
above incident 
causing trouble 

outside 
Superdrug, one 

male throws 
pumpkins on the 
floor from a box 
outside Waitrose 
he runs off with 
one then throws 
it at a parked bus 
on the High street 

ASB/Theft 0 

27/10/2018 16:48 
Waterborne 
Walk/High 

Street 

Same male that 
stole the 

pumpkin, kicks 
and punching 
shop windows 
in Waterborne 
walk and the 
high street he 
also kicks and 

punches a cash 
machine 

ASB 0 

29/10/2018 11:46 High street(Peacocks) Shoplifting 0 

29/10/2018 15:40 Bell Alley Intelligence 0 

31/10/2018 19:35 
Waterborne 

Walk 
Youths on 
the roofs 

ASB 0 

 

Page 14



 

 

 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st November – 30th November 2018 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton Buzzard. It does not 
include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it include 
incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and disorder 
in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

02.11.2018 02:18 Lake Street Domestic 0 

12.11.2018 18:33 High Street ASB 0 

12.11.2018 17:49 Waterborne Walk (Waitrose) ASB 0 

16.11.2018 22:04 Market Square (Top Bell) Assault 0 

17.11.2018 21:13 Waterborne Walk Drugs 0 

22.11.2018 18:03 Waterborne Walk ASB 0 

25.11.2018 02:07 Lake Street  Offensive Weapon 0 

27.11.2018 21:25 North Street Street Drinker 0 

29.11.2018 04:54 North Street (Halfords) Burglary 0 

 

 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 OPERATION DODFORD
	Operation Dodford Report January 2019

	6 CCTV & REDEPLOYABLE CAMERAS
	cctv-leighton-buzzard-nov-2018_tcm3-31320


